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and others we were all pleased with
the appearance of the country and the
facilities it presented for agricultural
pursuits as well as foror stock raising
the climate also seems more con-
genial than was at first anticipated

1 I continued my labors of exploring
until the morning of the when
I1 returned to my grading camp 1
am informed by a brother heath
who is18 living in willow creek that jaehe
and others raised corn on that stream
last year and in fact they showed us
some which was well matured there
is a fine tract of country along willow
creek and also in the forks of snake
river along the teton and other
streams asa well as on the north side of
henrys fork there are facilities in
this country for hundreds of comfort-
able homes

during the remainder of 1879 several
other families came to the island and
located upon various pieces of land as
choice led them to select and began
building and improving the same
among these settlers was alexander
N StephstephenseDsijnn july 1879 joseph C fisher
adrovedved into hisbis house which had been
erected near the little buttes this
was the first log house finished on the
island by Ilatteratter day saintssainto

someborne time during the fall of 1879
john R poole called all the people who
had located on the island together in
the house of A wright a non morimor
mon 11 and held a meeting with them
which was the alist latter day saint
meeting ever held in that part of the
country in december elder poole
moved his family to the island

in 1880 the little settlement was
strengthened by the arrival of other
families seeking for homes

july 10 1880 the first child alex-
ander V a son of alexander N
stephens was born on the island

in august 1881 susannah BR poole
taught a term of school which was the
first school taught on the island

the canal through which the people
of menan get their irrigation waterlandwat erand
which tapstape the main branch of snake
riverbiver was constructed in 1880 81 by
the settlers who have since informincorpor-
ated under the name of the longL
island canal company the canal is
about eieightht miles long

in novemberWonovembervember 1881 mariner W
Merril lof the cache stake presidency
and william D hendricks visited the
island and held two meetingsmeeting with the
saints on that occasion john BR
poole was set apart to preside over the
branch then organized and named it
the cedar buttes branch of the cache
stake of zion this name was sug-
gested by president preston because of
its close proximity to the above-
mentioned buttesbuttee on the same
occasion susannah BR poole WROwas
sustained as clerk of the branch and
joseph C fisher and david BR carr
were sustained as home missionaries
about this time alsoalfro alexander N
stephens and abenerspencer V raymondbaymond
were appointed to act as teachers
they were the first acting teachers on
the island the cedar buttes branch
at the time of its organization included
the whole country south add east of
snake riverbiver as far south as pocatello

that year 1881 the first sunday
school was organized by john BR
poole who it it wai
continued until the schoolhouse toto

gether with all books and school fix-
tures waswaa burned early in 1882 no-
vember 25 1883 the school was reor-
ganized with albert L ellsworthEilsworth as
superintendent alsoalco a Y M MI A
was organized in 1881

lain 1882 a few more famil leb arrived
who with those already upon the
island put in some grain and a few
potatoes in the fall it was ascertained
that wheat oats and barley as well as
all the hardier vegetables could be
grown there in abundance

in february 1888 the cedar buttes
townsite was surveyed by andrew 8
anderson it contained a mile square
but has since been reduced to half that
much on account of trouble in secur-
ing title to the land this is the same
site that was located by johjohnn BR poole
in 1879 in may 18831888 the saleeale of city
lots commenced the townsite was
originally entered under the desert act
under the advice of government of-
ficialsficials but it was afterwards thrown
out owing to a technical error after
proving up on it and after a final re-
ceipt had been obtained the money
expended has never been returned
afterwards the townsite was entered
by the probateprobateJJ adge underander the townsite
act but only half of it was secured
because not enough settlers located on
it within the time specified by lawjaw
the whole trouble in this connection
was caused by misrepresentations on
the part of the idaho officials who
with a view to bleeding the people for
money took advantage of these tech-
nicalities of the law As it now stands
the people have bought their lots twice

october 1883 william B pres-
ton president of the cache stake
visited the place and authorized robert
li bybeeby bee to build a tithing office on
the townsite and to collect tithing from
the people the foundation for such a
building was laid november and
completed december following

in december 1888 the first private
dwelling waswaa built on the townsite
william N stephens built the second
house in the summer of 1884 a few
more houses were built on the townsite
and a proportionate number of families
were added to the slowly increasing
populationbationuationpornin april 1884 robert L bybee set
out 50 apple trees and 30 plum trees on
his city lotjot south of the tithing office
which were the first trees planted on
the townsite he also fenced the first
lot on the townsite

at a quarterly conference holdheld at
rexburgRex burg august 17 1884 robert L
bybee was ordained a high priest
under the hands of george Q cannon
francis M lyman aniland george teas-
dale and set apart to act as bishop of
the bedarcedar buttes ward

september 28 1884 the following
brethren were set apart to apt as ward
teachers alexander N stephens
spencer V raymond homer A
pease charles W shippen luman
E shurtliff francis gold J T cald-
well W F walker joseljoseph jiH bying-
ton joseph 0 fisher

october 26 1884 president thomas
E ricks visited the island on which
occasion george eames aud john G4
morgan were ordained high priests
and set apart to act as first and second
counselors to bishop robert L by-
bee

in 1885 the people petitioned the
poetpostpostofficeoffice department for a postofficepostoffice

which was granted but the name
cedar buttes was objected to by the
department because of its length
hence a mass meeting of the people of
the island was heldbeh in march 18861885 at
which the name menan was adopted
it being an indian name for island

may 2 18861885 herbert poole a three
year old son of john BR poole was
accidentally drowned in the old river
bed his body was never found

I1inD ththatat year 1885 bishbishopop bybeebybee was
appointed acting president of the
stake and william nephi stephens
was appointed to take temporary charge
of the ward he acted in that capa-
city until august 21 1887 when nehe
was ordained a high priest and set
apart to act as bishop of the ward by
apostle lorenzo snow this was done
at a quarterly conference held at rexbex
burg on the same occasion oscar W
green and spencer V raymond were
ordained high priests and setpet apart to
act as bishis first and second counselors
this bishopric still stands intact

the first meeting and school house
at menan was erected in 1883 it was
the second meeting house built in the
bannock stake the one in parker
eginegid antedating it this house

was burned in the fall of 18831888 pre-
vious to its erection meetings were
held in a small log housebouse originally
built for a private residence A few
years ago the present meeting house a
log building feet was erected

PARKER WARDWABD
wyman mynard parker bishop

francis rawson first counselor
arnold daniel miller second coun-
selor

parker ward the most northerly
ward in the stake embraces all the
country lying north of henrys forforkk
of snake river east of the brighton
ward the line between the two wards
tois just three miles west of the centre of
the parker townsite about half the
population are gentiles

parker townsitete which embraces all
of section 9 in township 7 north of
range 40 east boise meridian in a
direct line is only eight miles north of
rexburgRex burg but the way the road runs
by way of the bridge at st anthonyAnt bony
the distance is about sixteen miles it is
also 30 miles northeast of market lake
the nearest railway point owing to
imperfect title and for other causes
only a small percentage of the people
live on the towrownettetownsnettelre the majority
reside on their respective quarter
sections

parkerpark er vies with teton in point of
beautiful location and the surrounding
level country here in the spring of the
year is literally covered with flowers
of a yellowish hue which isalso the case
in the wilford and teton wards
the hardy weed bearing these flowers
is the natural vegetation in this part of
the valley while the country south of
the main fork of snake river is gener-
ally covered with a thrifty growth of
sagesagebrushbrush

the land in the neighborhood is
very productive and particularly adapt-
ed for the raising of vegetables of all
kinds water will run west and south

HISTORY that part of the country
now included in parker ward was first
visited by stephen winegar and two
others from randolph rich county
utah in july 1879 they came with
a view to locating farms and ranches


